

**Village of Thayer
Board Meeting
August 13, 2018
Minutes**

The Thayer Village Board met in regular session, August 13, 2018, at the Village Hall, 214 East Main Street at 7:00 p.m.

Rob McMahan called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and asked for roll call with following members answering PRESENT: Rob McMahan, Kathy Kruse, Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Steve Crouch and David McGlothlin.

MINUTES: The minutes of the July 9, 2018 village board meeting, were presented. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve the minutes of July 9, 2018 meeting as written:

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Paula Campbell

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Steve Crouch and David McGlothlin.

Motion carries.

EXPENSE PAYABLES: Expense Payables August 13, 2018 are presented and read. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Expense Payables of August 13, 2018, as amended with additions:

Motion: Steve Crouch

Second: Paula Campbell

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Steve Crouch and David McGlothlin.

Motion carries.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

FINANCE

Accounts payables reported and read. Financial reports presented and read for April 2018 to April 2019.

BUILDING & ZONING: Nothing new to report this month.

STREETS AND ALLEYS: Road coating has been done in the old portion of the village on Main Street.

HEALTH & WELFARE: Nothing new to report this month

UTILITIES: Street light out on corner of Ebony and Harrison. The water/sewer department report presented and reported no breaks for July 9th to August 1, 2018. 4 water customers shut-off, 3 customers paid and had their water turned back on.

BUILDING & GROUNDS: Community Center new air conditioner has been installed. There are several rentals for the community Center during the month of August 2018.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Monthly Police Report presented and read for the month of June, 2018.

Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Committee reports:

Motion: Paula Campbell

Second: Tami Brumfield

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Steve Crouch and David McGlothlin.

Motion carried.

VISITORS & GUESTS

Dan Snodgrass, local business owner, came before the board to discuss the residents taking back their village from drug dealers who have acquired a customer base and crime that is associated with it. He wants to be part of the solution and states that every resident within the village needs to be pro-active to keep crime out of the village. He stated that the amount of foot traffic at 3 a.m. is unprecedented. A meeting has been scheduled for September 13, 2018 with the intention to get a Sangamon county officer to come and answer questions from the citizens.

OLD BUSINESS:

The roadwork continues to proceed within the village.

Discussion on Sangamon County Animal control invoicing the village. Rob McMahan contacted Sangamon County and they explained the charges. The village will pay this invoice.

Discussion on ordinance violations that have not been paid; these will be turned over to village attorney to start filing liens against the property owners.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion on work that needs to be done at the village lift station and the sewer lagoon. There are valves that need to be replaced on both; it has to be fixed now. It is not holding the level of 5 to 6 feet. As a result, they will need to pull all pumps and perform checkup on these. A diversion illustration is presented, and discussion on replacing the 2 bad 6-inch valves. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve fixing both valves:

Motion: Dave McGlothlin

Second: Steve Crouch

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Steve Crouch and David McGlothlin.

Motion carried.

Discussion on the ladies craft group rental wanted for October 13, 2018.

Discussion on the village purchasing 2 sets of security cameras for the village Community Center Building, after discussion Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve purchasing 2 new security cameras:

Motion: Dave McGlothlin

Second: Steve Crouch

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Steve Crouch and David McGlothlin.

Motion carried.

After further discussion will also research the possibility of seeing how much 4 sets of security cameras would coat the village.

New speed limit signs have arrived, will need to be installed on Kennedy Road.

Rob McMahan asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Motion: Dave McGlothlin

Second: Steve Crouch

Yes: Tami Brumfield, Paula Campbell, Ray Campbell, Bobbie Trojack, Steve Crouch and David McGlothlin.

Meeting ended at 8:17 p.m.

Respectively Submitted:

Approved:



**Caroline Jorn
Village Clerk**

9-10-18